

David Lawless

Program Skills

Dreamweaver
Fireworks
Photoshop
Flash
Illustrator
Acrobat
Subversion
phpMyAdmin
Microsoft Office

Language Skills

HTML / XHTML
PHP
Coldfusion
mySQL / SQL
Javascript
CSS

Portfolio

lawlessmedia.com

Selected URLs

www.vx.com
www.harris.com
www.tomneilsonshapes.com
www.phoresia.org
www.ifonlysurfshop.com

Contact

lawlessmedia@gmail.com
704.231.8577

Qualifications Summary

Detail oriented, highly motivated web designer with 10 years of experience designing, developing and maintaining websites for local, national, and international businesses. Effective communicator who can easily interpret project needs from initial development all the way through to site launch.

Professional Experience

Senior Web Designer/Developer

*VX Corporation
Melbourne, Florida*

June 2008-October 2010

In-house web designer and developer for a CAD/CAM Software company. Responsible for all web presence including external sites (including forums, online stores and support sites) as well as internal support sites and company intranet. Coldfusion development of custom applications to support software design process and development of custom internal applications for process automation and database storage. Developed and deployed ecommerce sites for Global markets. Developed custom web-based solutions for software deployment and automated licensing.

Web Designer Level 2

*Harris Corporation
Melbourne, Florida*

June 2007-June 2008

Web Designer as part a core group of designers and developers responsible for external sites as well as internal and intranet sites. Harris has over 15,000 employees throughout the world so their needs for internal and intranet sites to support their projects depended on our group which was located in their corporate headquarters. Part of a team of 4 designers that was responsible for re-designing all major business units external facing websites which was a year-long project and was part of a company wide rebranding.

Senior Web Designer

*OnlineListingService, Inc.
Palm Bay, FL*

May 2002-June 2007

Provide design, programming and art direction for client websites. Manage all aspects of small web design company from client briefs all the way through to site launch. Worked closely with clients and in house staff to delegate workflow and maintain project deadlines. Responsible for updating and maintaining client websites on a daily basis as well as interact with clients to meet their companies growing online needs from search optimization to site upgrades and updating overall site designs. Duties include art direction, HTML programming, database development and programming, customer support and daily site updates and maintenance.

Web Designer

*Lawless Media
Indian Harbour Beach, Florida*

September 1999-May 2002

Freelance design. Responsible for all aspects of client marketing from business cards to web site design, programming and maintenance. Offered turn key solutions for small businesses looking for integrated web design and marketing experience.

Education

Associate of Science, Graphic Design

Brevard Community College
Cocoa, Florida